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STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Decision due dates

1 message
Gilbreath, Chris <cgilbreath@tristategt.org> Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 3:11 PM

To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Cc: "Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo)" <ttennyson@tristategt.org>, "Storey, Jason" <jstorey@tristategt.org>

Brock,

We respectfully request a 30-day decision extension for TR-77 and TR-83 to the New Horizon Mine Permit No. C-1981-008
until January 12, 2018.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Chnis S. Gelbneath

Water, Waste and Mining Compliance Manager

Tri-State Generation and Transmission Assoc.

(303) 254-3291

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock [mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:32 PM

To: Gilbreath, Chris <cgilbreath@tristategt.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Decision due dates

Chris,

The decision date for TR77 at New Horizon was Dec 1, 2017.

The decision date for TR83 at New Horizon was Dec 10, 2017.

Would you like to extend the decision dates for both of these revisions?

Brock

Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=9eb12861c0&jsver=gNJGSxrCYso.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1604cc8147508e40&simI=1604cc81475...
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